Comeau, Jeremy

To: Comments, Urc
Subject: RE: Response to requested comments

From: Nancy Cooley <nancy.cooley@gridhawk.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 8:41 AM

To: Comments, Urc <URCComments@urc.IN.gov>
Subject: Response to requested comments

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

In regards to projects - this has been 46% of ticket volume for NW and Northern Indiana.

To a large project request, within two (2) working days the operator shall notify the excavator that an excavation area
has been

determined to be a large project, and the operator shall respond to the request within five (5) working days from the
later of receiving

notification from an excavator or prior to the scheduled excavation start date for that location if agreed upon.

"Large project request" means an area of excavation measuring more than two thousand (2,000) feet in
length.

Multiple excavation notifications in an area may be considered together in determining if the excavations are
part of a large project.

In regards to Response time for Operators on Normal notice - 2 full working days not counting the day the ticket was
called in.

Nancy Cooley

Director of Training
GridHawk LLC

Mobile: 216-394-8914
nancy.cooley@gridhawk.com
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